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il Semester B.B.A./B.B.A.(TTM)/B.B.A.(RTM) Degree
(CCSS - 2014 Admn. Regular) Examination, November 2015
B.B.A./B.B.A./(TTM) B.B.A. (RTM) — Complementary Course

3 C04 B.B.A./B.B.A. (TTM)/ B.B.A. (RTM) : LEGAL ASPECTS OF

BUSINESS
Time : 3 Hours | Max. Marks : 40
SECTION-A
Answer the 4 questions. Each question carries %2 mark. (4xVe= 2)
1. What s void agreement ?
2. What is Quasi contract ?
3. Define Executed contract ?
4. Whatis lnjuncti‘on'?
| SECTION-B

‘Answer any four questions. Each question carries 1 mark.
5. Who is an unpaid seller ?

6. What are contingent goods ?

7. What s condition ?

8. What s a registered company ?

9. Whatis a foreign company ?

10. Whatis one man company ? (4x1=4)
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SECTION-C

Aknswerat‘ly six questions. Each question carries 3 marks. -

111. Write a note on in>orporated company.

12, Who can performe a contract ?

"£3. What are the essantials of a valid tender ?

“#!. LBring out the exceptions to the Doctrine of Caveat Emptor.
b, Wiaxtare the nules regarding the name clause ?

'16. Fiefhy dascrive fne documents to be filed with the Register of Companies
priwrie incorporation.

137, Eaxpigsa, fne special priviteges of a Private Company.

3 Wartiare fne differentiypes of preference shares ? (3x6=18)
SECTION-D

An swe-arny B0 questions. £ack question carries 8 marks.

19, Bzplain i detail the mode of winding up.

20). [irliine prespectus and what are its contents.

2. Wht ave the rights of an unpaid seller ? (8x2=16)




